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Opleidingscommissie 10 
11-06-2018 
Proposal for name change of BSc Industrial Design 
The name change is supported by the OLC-IDE. 

Faculteitsraad ET 
23-07-2018 

paraaf:~­
paraaf: ;:t;fJ:) 

---= 
paraaf:_L/ 

Naam agendapunt: Change of the name of the Bachelor Programme 'Industrial Design' to 
'Industrial Design Engineering' 

Beknopte conclusie: The FC-ET advises positively on this change of name. 

3. Toelichting/samenvatting: 

The proposed international name, Industrial Design Engineering, does justice to the curriculum as it 
reflects the engineering nature of the degree programme. It furthermore aligns with the name of the 
master programme. Lastly, it shows to prospective students that engineering is explicit part of the 
curriculum of the bachelor programme at the University of Twente. Both the programme committee 
and the faculty council have given their approval of the name change. The University Council has 
approval rights based on the required changes of the BBR (pending UR decision on including the 
international name of a degree programme in the BBR). 

4. Besluit CvB: 

The Executive Board adopts the proposed decision to change the international name of the bachelor's 
degree programme lndustrieel Ontwerpen from Industrial Design to Industrial Design Engineering. 
This proposed decision will be submitted to the University Council for approval. 

GRIFFIE URaad: (door griffie UR in te vullen) 
Eerder in URaad aan de orde geweest? 

o Nee. 



o Ja, op 
Conclusie toen: 

Nadere toelichting: (Voor als presidium/griffier vindt dat een van bovengenoemde 
punten nadere toelichting behoeft) 



Faculty Council ET UNIVERSITY OF TWENTE. 

To: 
From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

The program director of Industrial Design 
Faculty council ET 

23 July 2018 

Change of the name of the Bachelor Programme 'Industrial Design' to 'Industrial Design 
Engineering' 

Dear Mr. van den Boomgaard 

The FC-ET was asked to advise on a change of name of the Bachelor Programme 'Industrial Design' to 'Industrial 
Design Engineering'. 

Based on the document provided by the program director ID (OLC- IDE 20180604 - Change of the name of the 
Bachelor Programme - June 1 •1 2018), the FC-ET advises positively on this change of name, and follows the advice 
of the Programme Committee to proceed with option 2. In the opinion of the FC this can be seen as a step 
towards option 1 in the near future. 

Best regards, 

On behalf of the Faculty Council ET 

FC-ET 1 



Programme Committee (OLC) 
Industrial Design Engineering 

Your ref 
Our ref 
Date 
Appendix: 

IDE.18/0LC-IDE 471 
11.06.2018. 
none 

UNIVERSITY OF TWENTE. 

Phone nr 
e-mail 
cc 

053 - 4894463 
r.loendersloot@utwente.nl 
a.p.vandenbeukel@utwente.nl 

Subject: Advice proposal for name change of BSc Industrial Design 

Dear Programme Director 

The OLC-IDE has received the proposal on how to change the name of the BSc programme "Industrial 

Design" to "Industrial Design Engineering". The change itself is supported by the OLC-IDE, yet this 

advice concerns the approach to effectuate this change. Two options were presented to the OLC-IDE: 

1. The registration in the CROHO. 

2. Permission of the Board of the University 

The OLC-IDE has read the explanation as given by the Programme Director in the document "Change 

of name ID - IDE.docx" and heard his further explanation during OLC-IDE meeting 129, held Monday 

June 4th 2018 and has arrived at an advice, in terms of a preference for either the first or the second 

option. 

The OLC-IDE formulates its approval as follows: 

The Programme Committee (OLC), has seen the two options to change the name, has discussed this 

during the OLC-meeting at 04.06.2018. and has decided, after a vote with a unanimous outcome, to 

advice to proceed with option 2. 

Kind Regards, 
On behalf of the OLC-IDE, 

Richard Loendersloot 

Chair 


